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Hello Amy,
I am sorry for missing your call. 
 
NuBlu – Port Allen - The original FTA application in Docket # 18-27 did reflect the liquefaction
capacity of 90,000 gallons which is the capacity (based on available pipeline gas) of Port Allen.  We
were planning for expansion at Port Allen which was the reason for the request.  We currently have
the ability to produce 3000 Mcf/d (1.095 Bcf/yr) at NuBlu Port Allen and would like the non-FTA
application for Port Allen to reflect that volume.  
 
Ehrenberg – You are correct as the liquefaction capacity at Ehrenberg is 6280 Mcf/d (2.292 Bcf/yr)
and would like the non-FTA application to reflect this daily amount.
 
Let me know if this answers your question.   
 
I am available for a call anytime. 
 
Best Regards,
 
 

  Cory Duck
CEO - NuBlu Energy
O: 936-598-8587 | C:  214-636-9585 |
cory.duck@nubluenergy.com | www.nubluenergy.com
| 1008 Southview Circle, Center, TX 75935
NuBlu Energy ILP Yearbook 2019
NuBlu Power Technology 2019

This message is confidential. It may also be privileged or otherwise protected by work product immunity or
other legal rules. If you have received it by mistake, please let us know by e-mail reply and delete it from
your system; you may not copy this message or disclose its contents to anyone. Please send us by fax any
message containing deadlines as incoming e-mails are not screened for response deadlines. The integrity
and security of this message cannot be guaranteed on the Internet.
 
 
 
 

From: "Sweeney, Amy" <amy.sweeney@hq.doe.gov>
Date: Friday, October 25, 2019 at 4:39 PM
To: Cory Duck <cory.duck@nubluenergy.com>
Subject: RE: Blue Water Fuels Docket # 19-99-LNG Update
 
Cory – per the voicemail I just left, need make sure we have the correct requested amounts on the
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liquefaction capacity of the two plants in your FTA and non-FTA applications:
 
In the original FTA application in Docket no. 18-27, the liquefaction capacity of the Port Allen NuBlu
facility is listed as 2.715 Bcf/yr (90,000 gallons).
 
The amendment to 18-27 filed on August 19 says the Ehrenberg Spectrum facility is 6,280 Mcf/d
which is 2.292 Bcf/yr (approximately 20 truck loadings/day)
 
The non-FTA application under the small scale rule is now requesting 3 Bcf/yr total and breaks down
the facilities’ capacities as 3,000 Mcf/d or 20 truck loadings per day for NuBlu,  and Ehrenburg as
6,280 Mcf/d or 20 trucks per day.
 
It seems like there is not consistency on the capacity of the NuBlu facility; 2.715 Bcf/yr looks like
7,438 Mcf/d and not the 3,000 Mcf/d listed in the non-FTA appendix. 
 
Either way you are under the small scale rule volume limit, but want to make sure we have the
correct requested amounts if you are in fact looking to have the full liquefaction capacity of both
facilities under your application requests. 
 
Let’s discuss Monday.
Thanks,
Amy
 
 
 
 

From: Cory Duck [mailto:cory.duck@nubluenergy.com] 
Sent: Friday, October 18, 2019 1:20 PM
To: Sweeney, Amy <amy.sweeney@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: Re: Blue Water Fuels Docket # 19-99-LNG Update
 
Great news!  Thank you for the update.
 

From: "Sweeney, Amy" <amy.sweeney@hq.doe.gov>
Date: Friday, October 18, 2019 at 12:18 PM
To: Cory Duck <cory.duck@nubluenergy.com>
Subject: RE: Blue Water Fuels Docket # 19-99-LNG Update
 
Cory – we have everything we need and are working toward having this prepared by the end of this
month.  Thanks.
 

From: Cory Duck [mailto:cory.duck@nubluenergy.com] 
Sent: Friday, October 18, 2019 1:14 PM
To: Sweeney, Amy <amy.sweeney@hq.doe.gov>
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Cc: Cory Duck <cory.duck@nubluenergy.com>
Subject: Blue Water Fuels Docket # 19-99-LNG Update
 
Good Afternoon Amy,
Could you please give me a quick update on Blue Water Fuels Docket # 19-99-LNG filing?
Let me know if there is any additional information needed at this point. 
 
Best Regards,
 
 
 

  Cory Duck
CEO - NuBlu Energy
O: 936-598-8587 | C:  214-636-9585 |
cory.duck@nubluenergy.com | www.nubluenergy.com
| 1008 Southview Circle, Center, TX 75935
NuBlu Energy ILP Yearbook 2019
NuBlu Power Technology 2019

This message is confidential. It may also be privileged or otherwise protected by work product immunity or
other legal rules. If you have received it by mistake, please let us know by e-mail reply and delete it from
your system; you may not copy this message or disclose its contents to anyone. Please send us by fax any
message containing deadlines as incoming e-mails are not screened for response deadlines. The integrity
and security of this message cannot be guaranteed on the Internet.
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